AGENDA

MEMORANDUM
TO: HONORABLE MAYOR & CITY COMMISSIONERS
VIA: RODNEY LUCAS, INTERIM CITY MANAGER

FROM: Jongelene Adams
SUBJECT:  Community & Economic Development Department

DATE: 51" May 2022

GENERAL SUMMARY/BACKGROUND:

Barfield Highway Change Order #01 — This change order is for Barfield Highway
Reconstruction. The change order will allow the Contractor — Rosso Site Development to
install filter fabric — which related to issues with the foundation for drainage.

This change order was initially was presented to the City of Pahokee in September 2021.
Previous Staff did not present this change order to the commission for approval at that time.

BUDGET IMPACT:

$21,402.38 — 21 additional contract days which has been approved by the City Commission
(FDOT Barfield Highway State- Funded Grant Supplemental Agreement — Resolution
2022-15)

LEGAL NOTE: N/A

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

The Department of Community & Economic Development recommends Mayor & City
Commission approve this change order #1 for the work that has already been completed.

ATTACHMENTS:
Resolution 2022 - 17
Change Order #1




